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- ONDANCING, M

[T MORE REFINED

Leading American Dancing Mas-
ters Open Two-Weeks' Course
of Post-Instruction in Portland.

Dancing In Portland is to bhe re-
fined, correct, artistic and all else
that is desirable. Thursday morning
began the post convention normal
schiool of the American Natlonal As-
sociation of Masters of Dancing al
Christenser's hall and a group of
the leading insjructors of the tech-
nique of terpsichore & here for a
two weeks' course. the first held In

the West since the normal schools |

sessions started in New York three
Years ago.

During the session of the school candi-
dates for eprollment in the national or-
ganization will be examined,

A reputable school,

his teaching conform (o the highest
the art as outlined In the program of
the national organization, that he recelve

cant muaintain

clates in the profession and in his com-
munity,

Fanton T. Bott of Dayton, Ohio, pres|-
dent of the natlonal association for two
years, Is In Portland with George F.
Waiters, secretary. They have eroased
the continent in cofipany with Stephano
Mascagno, premiere ballet master and
chlef Instructor for the normal school,
Mra. Mascagno, his American wife ; Mose
Christensen of Fortland, head of the
American natiofial normal school, and
yhim two brothers and sister-in-law, Mr.
and Mrsa. Fred Christensen of Sealtle,
and Peter Christensen of Salt Lake, who
hava been attending the convention In
New York.

A new dance has been developed and
chrigtened in Portland which will be
known as ““The Ohlo,” the name sug-
mgeésted by Mayor Baker who withessed
itw Imitial performance at the school last
weal. The dance was originated by Fen-
ton T. Bott, and |s done to fox-trot
tempo with a waltz step which ls pleas-
ant to watch and delightful to perform.

NOT ALL PLEASURE N
The work of the normal school dele-

gates |s serious business. An establ|shed

program of hard work has been out-

. JJined for them duting their fortnight's
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session In the clty, and a list, which In-
cludes most of the prominent dancing
tea¢hers from the coast states, will be
engaged in the work,

The American national association of
.masters of dancing has received wvalu-
ahle cooperation and recognition In the
tast by Paul B. Klugh, president and
founder of the Mugic Industries Chamber
of Commerce, who advocates hetter
music for beiter dancing, censorship of
sugpestive lyrice and more dignified
titles for musical selections used for
dance purposes.

Mra, John Yawger, president of the
Genural Federation of Women's Clubs
of New York, was a recent speaker at
' the New York conventlon, promising
support of her organization In thes bet-
terment of dancing standards, Francis
Wilsom, presifent of the Actors’ Equity
assoclation, was. also one of the recent
sphakers before the ‘dancing masters .In
behalf of cleaner stage dancing.
WOULD UPLIFT DANCING

Fenton T. Bott of Dayton. Ohlo, who
Is one of four of the sons of a Preshy-
terian minister all in the dancing pro-
fession, offered for adoption at the New
York conventlon resolutions urging the
lifting of the ban placed by the Meth-
odist church on dancing. As nn organ-
Ization dedicated to the uplifting sand
improvgment of dancing along artistic
and moral lines, they maintain that the
Methodist and all other churches as well
aY state and municipal authorities should
heip to improve dancing
rather than to continde the ban, which Is
obeyed by few church memberse. They
resent emphatically the statement In the
book of discipline of the church that
“dancing, dancing parties and dehcing
schoels are obviously of misleading and
quesationable mural tendency.”

“The downward trend In dancing and
In music used for the dancers may be
due In part to the freedom given the
soldlers at varlous military camps and
recreation centers during the war per-
lod.” sald Botl. *“The theatres and all

L

ON WITH DANCE—REFINED¥ SAY MASTERS

T, TR

E\-\‘A’_:v‘ -'\"]
A o

places of amusement know that this con-
| ditlon is only temporary and that |t
can’t last. We hope by codperation with
song writers to bring/music back to a
Ligher standard, for certainly suggestive
words and music make for suggesticve
dancing. As soon as we clean up the
music we can do better work at oleaning
up the dancing. With the use of charts

Jproper recommendation from his alnn.!

which It is hoped will be more widely

requires | used, incorrect postures in dancing will
ments for wrich demand that the appli- I be

that |,
in |

overcome.’
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Blshop E. I. Kelly, formerly presid-
ing bishop of Reorganized Church of
Jesus Christ of Latier Day Saints, is In
Portland for a few days and will preach
Sunday night at the Montavilla church,
East Seventy-sixth and Irving streets.

- - -

Singers are wanted by the Rev. A, A.
Morrisan for Trinity Episcopal church
choir. Those who desire to join the
choir and resceive the benefit of the in-

pre asked to be at Trinity parish house,
Nineteenth and Davis gtreets, at 8

o'clock Wednesday night.

L4 - Ll

Al the Church of Our Father (Unitar-

fan) the Rev. William G. Ellot Jr. will
preach at 11 a. m., Sunday, on the
theme, “Plymouth Revisited, With Some

Reflections on the FPresent Infiuence of
the Pilgrim Fathers.” The members of
the cholr have returned from vacation,
excepting Mrs. Stiles, who will continue
her studles in New York through Sep-
tember. The church school will be re-
sumed September 12.

A Saturday Bible school for children
will be conducted by the Rev, C. H.
Bernhard, pastor of Grace English Lu-
theran church, each Saturday from 10
to 12 o'clock, beginning September 11.
Iteligion will be the only subjecl taught.
The pastor will oceupy his pulpit twice
Sunday.

" -

A largely attended farewell reception
was held last Monday evening at the
Vancouver Avenue Norwegian-Danish
Methodist Eplacopal .church for the Rev.
A, Christensen, who resigned the pas-
torate to accept a Sunday school posi-
tion In Denmark. Bishop W. O. Bhep-
ard has transferred the Hev. Mr. Chris-
tensen to the Danlsh conference. The
local church has had a pronounced
growth under Christensen’'s pastorate.

Dr. A. N. Hall, pastor of the First
Baptist church of Muskogee, Okla., will
preach at the White Temple on Sunday.

At the close of the morning serv
Lord's supper will be adminlatered, Is
Sunday wuiso marks the firet Sunday
that the church {8 officially without
pastor, Dr. W. A. Waldo, former

tor, began his work al the Corvallls
Baptist church on September 1,

The Rev. Hiram Gould, pastor of
Montavilla Methodist church, will preach
Sunday morning at the Mount Tabor
Methodist church. In the evening the
pastor, the Rev. E. G. Decker, will give

{ an illustrated lécture on "The Loo Choo’

conditions |

islands,

Rat Bites Child, imn Crib

Shenandoah, Pa., Sept. 4.—(U. 8.)—
Victor, 14-months-old son of Professor
and Mrs. A. Guimes, was attacked by
a large rat as he lay asleep in his erib
in a second-story flat at 1:30 o'clock
one morning, and bitten & number of
times on the arms nnd hands. The
child's cries awoke the parents and as
they approached the crib a large rat
jumped out and  ‘sappeared in a hole
near the radiator, Dectors treated L]
wounds and no serious results are feared.
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Miss Kathryn Lewils, nt post normal
Association Masters of Dancing, In

George F. Walters of Waltham, Mass,, secrctary, and Fenton T. Bott
of Dayton, Ohio, president of the assoclation.
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Above—Stefano Mascagno, the Itallan ballet master, and his assistant,

school
sesslon

of American National
at Portland. Below—
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not conceive of conditions as they
existed on the east side of the Wil-
lamette river just 50 years ago this
fall, when East Portland was incor
porated as a city,

Except for the vicinity of the Stark
street ferry and a little distance to the
north, the timber came down to the
wWater's edge. Scattared through it were
a few houses, or rather cabing. Most of
the land wasa |n the hands of a few men
who had taken donation land claima.
The whistle of the locomotive was In
the air for the first time, a novelty that
caused whites and the not Infrequent
Indlans alike to pause. The Oregon &
Galifornia railroad was then being con-
structed south, but it was 18 years before
the line connected with the road built
north from Sacramenlo,

FIBRST RAILROAD TO COME

It was the coming of the Oregon &
California railroad that -really crys-
tallized sentiment for incorporation of a
town on thée east side of Willamette.
Started In 1868, the first tralns ran south
towards Salem in September, 1870, By
that time a small colony of houses had
begun to cluster around the Stark street
ferry slip, then the only connection with
the city on the west banks.

The ground there was a little higher
and the timber was not quite so dense
as in other places along the east bank.
The raliroad passed neardby and the rall-
road station wad built a little to the
north, about at tha present Intersection
of Easl Flanders street

Previously . to imcorporation of East
Portland, there had been no east side
clity government. It hud been a precinct
of the county. The legislature of 1869-
70 passed an act enmbling imcorporation
:{ the city mﬁ:h‘. was actually accom-
on

31, 1870, nd_ty evening, October
EAST PORTLAND INCORPOEATED

The old records of the city of East

as,
ipy filed their o.‘&: of o
! Are carefully written out in
No. l..‘__CRJ of East mnd,"md
dusty volumes to be #éen at the city hall
Ji A, Newell was immediatel
both in the minute books and the
[ : books, are in his scribe
~ A M. Loryes -was named president,
Tralnor, treasurer; Frank i

——

Unless one is a pioneer of manyr“‘enn assessor, U, B, Bellinger. altorney ;
years' rekidence In Portlund, he can- | J. B. Lane marshal and Willilam Dalton,

street commissioner.

CITY OFFICIALS NAMED

Who were these men, one asks? A. M,
Loryea was Dr. Loryea, who was asso-
clated as a4 partner with Dr. J. C. Haw-
thorne in operation of the East Portland
asylum, which was located pear the pres-
ent East Twelflth and Hawthorne streets
in what was known as Hawtharne park.
Many remember, and there . are atill
traces of, the stream that was known as
Asylum creek, rising from the springs
near East Twelfth and Hawthorne, and
meandering to the northwest to where
It flowed into the Willametie near Stark
street. 1n fiood times visitors (o the asy-
lum. from Portland used to row, across
the Willamette and up the creek to the
institution, according to George A. Himes,
historian of the Oregon Historical society.

This asylum had the contract to eare
for state Insane charges until the state
institution at Salern was started.
TIBBETTS PIONEER OF OREGON

Gideon Tibbetts was a farmer and
predominently a ploneer, for he came to
Oregon in 1847, and was one of the first
to take up a donation land claim on the
land that is now southeast Portland.

Nat H. Lane was the oldest son of

General Joseph Lane, and the father of
ihe late United States Senator Harry
Lane. Barney 'Trainor was one of the
carly justices of the peace pn the East
Side, holding office long before the city
was lncorporated,
, Frank H. West. who was made as-
segsor, was a civil engineer. C. B. Bel-
linger wasg the same who later was cir-
cuit judge and then judge of the United
States circuit court, now known as the
United States district court.

On March 16, 1872, W. W. Thayer was
hamed city attorney, supplanting Bel-
linger. Thayer also rose Lo fame in the
state for he was later governor and an
incumbent of the state supreme bench.
FIRST ORDINANCE ENACTED |

The first ordinance was one providing
for revenues by license, and it elapped a
license on ahoul everything,that be
made to turmn a penny for th s
strong box. Oxen and dogs, meat vend-
ors, umbrella repalrmen arnd scores of
other things were taxed. At the second
meeating of the council the assessor was
ordered to make a survey%f the city for

purposes. This first ordinance, inci-
lly. was introduced by Loryea.
The minutes do mot record how much
discussion ever took place on these
mu:jrt:.mlﬁ the sessions of the first
coun excitd
no; ooy ng or rancorous, it is
ut it would seery the early city dads
worked in harmony for @ whilke atty least,

L it was more than three months be-
& single Instance of a disagreement

=}

FIRST PORTLAND

| must efficiency.
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AIRPLANE PARTY
GIVENBY WOMAN

Mrs. Aronson Takes Members of
Motar Corps for Air Ride and

Drops Flowers to Sick Soldiers

JPortland has had its first airplane
party. There have been parties who |
went on airplane jaunts, oceans of |
them, of coumge, but an official air-
plgne party r ained to be intro-
dyced by a Portland woman. It was

enthusiast, who hopes to soon be the'
possessor of her awn plane, and Vie- ‘
tor Vernon, avlator. ' |

Mrs, Aronson was commandent of lhel

aotor corps of Oregon during the war |
»eriod, and with her company of gmartly |

Jniformed drivers the work of emer- |
gency service, lransportation and all |
kinds of automobile duly In the inter-

esls of Lhe good cause was carried on

corps and also the membersn of the
Red Cross motor squad and their friends
for the first alrplane party ever given
in the city. The guests arrvived al |
the Lewis and Clark fleld about 3 :30
o'clock. At § o'clock Mrs, Aronson and
Victor Vernon fiew over Bt Vincents |
hospital, where & number of the con-
vilescent soldlers who are under treat-
ment thkre were assembled on the bal-
cony. From the airplane came a deluge
of summer blossoms and also a special
floral plece carrying the greetings of
the Oregon Motor corps and of Mrs.
Aronson and Victor Vernon to Mrs.
Owen Blazier Jr,, who was a [Iaithful
worker during the war days with the
mwotor corps and who is now a patient
at the hospital. Others who went up in
the planes were- Mr. and Mrs. George
Caldwell, Mrs. Ralph A, Watson, Miss
B. Whitfield, Mrs. J. G. Fetty, Mra.
Mowrey, the Misses Deeds and Hughes

Following the flights. and after the
baskets had been auctioned to various
guests, a picnic luncheon was served
to the company in one of the hangars.
The first prize went to Mrs. M. il. White-
head and tlie second to Mrs. Theodore
Osmund, the prizes which were hand-
some sterling sllver vases, being awarded
for the most attractive baskets.

The evening was spent In dancing in
anciher hangur. The company included
more than 150 guests,

|
|
assembled the members of the motor |
|
|

on an ordinance was shown by the ayes
and nays vole in the minutes.

At this first meeting, Polico Marshal
Lane moved for the appointment uf a
commitiee to see If the old *powder
house” could not be procured as a jail.
This commitiee was appointed. Appar-
ently this was the old powder house lo-
cated along the Base Line road, some
distance east of what was then the east
side city's limits. At any rate, the com-
mittee deliberated and investigated and
then the health and fire commitiee re-
ported back that tha building was un-
suitable for the purpose.

WHERE THE COUNCIL MET

At the second meeting a commiltee was
appointed to get a suituble hall for the
meetings of the council, and it is record-
ed that a short time later lhe second

Mrs. 1. Aronson, herself an aviation | &

%

Friday Mrs. Aronson | :

AIRPLANE

PARTY .

PORTLAND'S FIRST

3 WU

Above—Victor Vernon and Mrs. I. Aronson starting for a flight over Portland to  dQistribute flowers to
wounnded yeterans under treatment at St. Vincents bospiial. Scveral members of the Oregon Motor
Corps and the Red Cross Motor squad also went up in the airplane.  Below—Three' of the decorated
lunch baskets which were awarded pﬂzﬁs at the auction after the alrplane flight.

Replanted Forest

1“'9.13 planted to Douglas fir, western | ber of persons taking vacations in the
| white pine and noble fir, with & small | mountalnis this year and reported from

. N A . . 200 to 00 wvimliors at Breltenbush hot
Are&s Pros erln 'ql!a..llt} of sllver fir. The "i’*“"j““j“"|.q,rmuﬂ during the season.
iul’ this old burn is of especial importance e g P ra——
s | from scenic as well as a commercial | Canada’s Trade Boom
Forest service planting areas ‘in the | :;Rndi ”!Mr'r MCﬂUﬂf!_dﬂf ”-"r neurness Lo | Oruawa, Ont, Sept. 4.1, N, 8.)—Sir
; 3 : i n | Mount| Jeffermon and the fact that the . -
Lrea!enl»l._.nh .md_ Battle Ax regious uflm_‘w tFall leading Into Jefferson pnr‘ll(-”""'y Drayton, minister of finance, In
the Santiam national forest are In ex- .| will pass through It. s budget spescli In the house of com-
j cellent shape, says Walter Leve, forest| On the Battle Ax area the first treea| mons, gave soge illuminating figures on
examiner, who haes just returnied from | were planted In 1903, These ut the end « da's devel t. He dC '
inspecting the plantationsa | of their seventh season are five fest| ——nadan development. K RIRONS
On the old Breltenbush burn, three!high and growing vigorously. About|total lrade ampunied to §149,489,188 In

miles northwest of Mount Jefferson und | 60U mcres were planted In 918 of Doug-| 1579 and to $2.351.174.886 'In the flscal

story of N. H. Lane's builiing was
rented at $15 a month for council cham- |
bers and thé office of the city recorder.

Early in the game the city recorder’s
salary was fixed at $600 a year, the!
treasurer $150 a year, the cily marshal
$30 a month and a few fees provided for
in the license ordinance and the city at-
torney $300 a year.

The city council also voted to “im-
prove’ Second street from A to J streets
by “prading the dirt up to the estab-
lished grade line" and soon afterwards |
the first remonsirance came from 1wo

e Ve Liy in 10
to River Side

properly owners who owned cne whole
block apd didn't want to pay the bill for
improvement, *“The remonstrance Wwas
laid on the table,” reads the minutes.

BAND ALLOWED TO PRACTICE |

And along about this time, Wiiliam
Dalton, erstwhile street commissioner,
came along as president of the East
Portland cornet band, and requested per-
mission of the council to use the coun-
¢il chambers on “Tuesday, Thursday and
Saturday evenings of each week for a
practice room.” The permission was
granted,

The councll also began consideration
of the request, by petition. from George
W. Weidler, asking for the vacation of
Willamette street, all of Oregon sireel
west of Maple, and all of Pacific street
west of Laurel, for consiruction of docks.
Willamette street was thal road running
parallel to the river now occupied by
the Southern FPacific tracks,

The population of East Portland at
that time was esiimated to be about
1800 people. In 1884 the estimaled popu-
lation was 5710, In 1883 the tux Astess-
ment had mounted to §2,485.845. In that
same year there were threc wards and
in each ward was a volunteer fire com-
pany.

CITY DIRECTORY ISSUED

In 1884 the first and only eas! side
city directory was published. E. C
Beard & Co. were the publishers and in
the directory was conlained much valu-
able information sbout the struggling
east side municipality in addition _lo
listing the names of the inhabitants.

In the year 1872 the first east side
newspaper was published, Its life con-
tinued for a year. Known first as the
East Portland Era, it was later the
Democratic Era, with 8. W. Ravely.
editor, although U. E. Hicks was orig-
inally associated with Ravely. Both these
men were old-time printers, having
worked once for George Himes in his
print shop, %&nd they used Lo bring the
forms for their newspaper &across the
river to Himes for publication. ™
HAD TERRIFIC WINDSTOEM )

In these early days there was a beau-
tiful 10 acre grove on the east side of
the river, running from Taylor street
south to about the present location of
Hawthorne avenue, then a county road,
and from the river three or four blocks
east. It was a most popular picnic ren-
déezvous, This grove was praciically de-
stroyed in the terrific wind storm of
January 8, 1880, which old-timers point
ta as the most serious storm ever visit-
ing this section, and the nearest ap-
proach to u tornado that Porlland ecver
saw,

At the time of incorporation the
bounds of East Portland extended only
to Twelfth street, and that was con-
sidered to be very remote. 5

The city paid 320 for its first seal,
which was the figure of & railroad en-
gine and traln superimposed on a land-
scape with three high mountains in the
distance.

East Portland became a part of the
city of Portland on July 6. 1891 Al-
bina was also voted into the greater cily
at the =ame time. St. Johns at (hat
time was a part of Albina, but in 1893
8t. Johns was rejected because of Its
remoteness and it remained out of the

I

| pine and noble fir, and 400 acres in 1620

eight mlles from Brejtenbush hot springs, { las fir and western white pine, which | Yedr ended March 31, 1820, This repre-
56 acres were in 1919 planted to western | are also doing splendjdly. | wants A growth In geads from §35.60 to
Leve noted an unusyally large num-]l!l}l per caplita in YeArs,

——

OREGON

24, 25, 1920

Furiousand Exciting

BIGGER AND BETTER
THAN EVER

CONSOLIDATED TIUCKET OF-

PENDLETON,

SEPTEMBER 23,

Wild and Wonderful &V

Pony Express Races, Broncho
Busting, Indians. Cowboys,

, For fares and particulars, call
L. E. OMER, Clty Passenger Agent, 701 Wells Fargo Bul'ding, Broadway. 4600 ;
FICE, Third and Washington, Main 3530; UNION STATION, Broadway 302,

WM. MeMURRAY, Genernl Passenger Apent, Portland, Orogon

city until July § 191%




